Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City
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TO:  Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO RECORDS UNIT
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ORIENTATION OF SCHOOL HEADS ON ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY MODE/ FLEXIBLE
LEARNING OPTIONS

DATE: July 18, 2019
1. The Schools Division of Tabuk City will conduct an orientation of school heads on
Alternative Delivery Mode on August 9, 2019 at Davidson Hotel and Restaurant,
Bulanao, Tabuk City.
2. The activity aims to orient and capacitate school heads for a strengthened Alternative
Instructional delivery Practice/Alternative Delivery Modes implementation to address

issues on failures and dropouts.

3. The participants to this activity are School Heads from the Public Elementary &
Secondary schools of Tabuk City.

4. All School Heads are required to attend. Public Schools District Supervisors are
responsible in ensuring full attendance of the School Heads of their own districts.

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired
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